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Of course, the above procedure relating to the assessment b:Jok is not 
. specifically provided for in the above law, but it appears to be the only 

reasonable method by which the assessme'nt book can be gotten in shape 
for use by the new county in time to comply with the equalizati0!l laws, 
and it does not entail any extra work upon the present County Assessor 
for, if he did not make two books, he would have to enter alI these assess­
ment lists upon the assessment book of Flathead County. 

We know of no legal reason why a separate assessment book of the 
property in Lincoln County could not be made and certified in the manner 
stated above. 

I herewith enclose you a oo·py of the printed bill, and have markeu 
with a pencil the portion thereof which was omitted from the enrolled 
bill in enrollment. However, the questions presented by virtue of this 
omission will not rise until after the new county actually oames into 
existence on July first, and will be questions affecting the affairs of the 
new county and are not, therefore, necessary to be discussed at this time. 

Very truly yours, 
ALBERT J. GALEN. 

Attorney General. 

Appointment of School Trustees, Tenure of Office Under. 
School Trustees, Term of Office Under Appointment. 

School trustees appointed by the County Superintendent of 
Schools hold office until the next annual school election. 

Helena, Montana, March 19, 1909. 
Mr. William McBride, Chairman, Board Q·f County Commissioners, Cul­

bertsQn, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

I am in receipt of· your favor of the 16th in st., requesting opinion Qf 
this office "as to whether or not school trustees wllio have been appointed 
by Supt. of 'Schools, hold office longer than tilI first SChODI election?" 

Section 870 of the Revised Codes of Montana of 1907, which has 
reference to Trustees of a New District; provides as follows: 

"When a new district is organized, such trustees of the 
old as reside within the limits Df the new one shalI be trus­
tees in the new district, and the county superintendent must 
appoint the rtlmaining trustees for the new and the old dis­
tricts, who shall hold office until the next annual school elec­
tion." 
Your are therefore advised that the trustees appointed by the 

County Superintendent hold office only until the next succeeding school 
election. 

Very truly yours, 
ALBERT J. GALEN. 

Attorney General. 
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